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Caldwell Hall 1888-05-04 Caldwell Hall was the first structure built, with papal blessing, for the new Catholic university, iconic in its national role for Catholic culture and education in the capital city. It was originally going to be named Hall of Divinity School of the Sacred Sciences but was later named Caldwell Hall for Miss Mary Gwendoline Caldwell of Newport, RI, who gave approximately $300,000 for the construction. The cornerstone was laid on May 4, 1888. President Grover Cleveland, his cabinet, and many papal delegates attended the ceremony.http://cuexhibits.wrlc.org/files/original/4fd269687a399b5596c49ec560560668.jpgCaldwell Hall and Chapel (looking west)Courtesy of The American Catholic History Research Center and University ArchivesCaldwell Hall, The Catholic University of America38.935556, -77.000709The American Catholic History Research Center and University Archives
Crough Center and Koubek Auditorium 1919 The Knights of Columbus funded the building of a state of the art gymnasium for The Catholic University of America early in its history. When it was built in 1919, it was reputed to be the largest gymnasium in Washington. The facility included a basement pool and an adjacent football stadium. Franklin Delano Roosevelt was given his LL.D. degree in the Gymnasium in 1933. As the center of the campus became more densely built up in the second half of the 20th century, a new athletic complex was constructed at the north end of the campus. The conversion of the building for use as the School of Architecture and Planning proved to be a compatible adaptive use because of the long-span spaces provided by the giant barrel-vaulted roof. The renovations were completed in 1989. http://publicaffairs.cua.edu/res/images/2010/Crough001SMALL.jpgThe Gym Courtesy of The American Catholic History Research Center and University ArchivesCrough Center and Koubek Auditorium, The Catholic University of America38.934482, -76.997464The American Catholic History Research Center and University Archives
John K. Mullen of Denver Memorial Library 1925-04-25 The library was built as a main campus facility for a growing university between 1925 and 1928, not only consolidating various collections but becoming the archive for several distinguished collections of books and papers. It houses the centralized public, technical, and administrative services of the library as well as the general stacks collections, Rare Books and Special Collections and the Semitics/ICOR Library, The Oliveira Lima Library, Catholic Historical Review, Institute for Christian Oriental Research, Department of Semitic/Egyptian Languages and Literatures.http://cuexhibits.wrlc.org/files/original/d80f7b7e733b0f288a10676a2d3647e3.jpgArchitectural Drawing of Mullen LibraryCourtesy of The American Catholic History Research Center and University ArchivesMullen Library, The Catholic University of America38.933636, -76.997957The American Catholic History Research Center and University Archives
Mullen Library Additions 1958 The additional wings were not completed until 1958, thirty years after the initial opening of the library. This expansion was part of a larger building program on Catholic University’s campus. Starting in November of 1956, the plan included a new physics building (present day McGivney Hall) as well as the expansion of the library. This building program continued as new projects were announced by then rector Bishop Bryan J. McEntegart in 1957, including additions to Caldwell and Curley Halls and new buildings for Engineering and Nursing Education.http://cuexhibits.wrlc.org/files/original/aed999bbecde844d9ea259c4d24faae6.jpgConstruction of Additions to Mullen LibraryCourtesy of The American Catholic History Research Center and University ArchivesMullen Library, The Catholic University of America38.933636, -76.997957The American Catholic History Research Center and University Archives
Basilica of the National Shrine of the Immaculate Conception1920-09-22 Cardinal Gibbons blessed the foundation stone of the Shrine on September 23, 1920 with over 10,000 people gathered to watch. However, after completion of the Crypt Church in 1926, construction halted until 1953 due to the Great Depression and World War II. Dedication of the upper church took place in 1959.http://cuexhibits.wrlc.org/files/original/c6c3a1627792661d7a4f8b6a7c8aef7f.jpgBasilica ConstructionCourtesy of The American Catholic History Research Center and University ArchivesBasilica of the National Shrine of the Immaculate Conception, Washington D.C.38.933269, -77.000543The American Catholic History Research Center and University Archives
McMahon Hall 1895 McMahon Hall was named for Monsignor James McMahon of New York who gave approximately $400,000 for the building. McMahon Hall stands as a significant building on The Catholic University of America campus. It remains true to the original concept for the university in supporting a leading national education facility in close association with the iconic role of the adjacent Basilica of the National Shrine for the Immaculate Conception. It is the second major Catholic university structure built to serve a national Catholic cultural and educational role and retains the original architecture. https://pbs.twimg.com/media/CTDX4GQUcAIicz2.jpgMcMahon Hall Courtesy of The American Catholic History Research Center and University ArchivesMcMahon Hall, The Catholic University of America38.934720, -76.999314The American Catholic History Research Center and University Archives
Ward Hall 1930 Named for benefactor Mrs. Justine Ward, Ward Hall houses the Benjamin T. Rome School of Music. It is a purpose-built structure with facilities devoted to teaching, rehearsals and performances, and includes faculty offices, studios, classrooms, practice rooms, two rehearsal halls, a recording studio, Recital Hall and departmental library with study and listening spaces. Storage areas for instruments, music, and performance props are also included.https://pbs.twimg.com/media/C4AiqJMWcAA8ypO.jpgWard Hall Courtesy of The American Catholic History Research Center and University ArchivesWard Hall, The Catholic University of America38.934970, -77.001395The American Catholic History Research Center and University Archives
Catholic University Campus 1965 This map depicts Catholic University's campus in 1965. Notice the old stadium was located where the Columbus School of Law is today.https://pbs.twimg.com/media/C3bXIzfWMAEfgo_.jpgCatholic University CampusCourtesy of The American Catholic History Research Center and University ArchivesCatholic University Campus, Washington D.C.38.933358, -76.996454The American Catholic History Research Center and University Archives
Catholic University Campus 1928 This map depicts Catholic University's campus in 1928. Notice the unfunished Basilica.https://pbs.twimg.com/media/Cz0WbutWgAAnjEt.jpgCatholic University CampusCourtesy of The American Catholic History Research Center and University ArchivesCatholic University Campus, Washington D.C.38.933358, -76.996454The American Catholic History Research Center and University Archives
Basilica of the National Shrine of the Immaculate Conception Completed1959 The upper church was not completed and dedicated until 1959.http://cuexhibits.wrlc.org/files/original/a3a0b2f9d91294e04c60e6b1c0695de4.jpgBasilica ConstructionCourtesy of The American Catholic History Research Center and University ArchivesBasilica of the National Shrine of the Immaculate Conception, Washington D.C.38.933269, -77.000543The American Catholic History Research Center and University Archives
Gibbons Hall 1912 Gibbons Hall was named for Cardinal James Gibbons, Archbishop of Baltimore. It was purpose-built as a dormitory with single rooms for 130 lay men. The basement was designed with a small gymnasium and a 500-seat chapel. https://pbs.twimg.com/media/CvNss6pWIAABXhF.jpgGibbons Hall Courtesy of The American Catholic History Research Center and University ArchivesGibbons Hall, The Catholic University of America38.932206, -76.999104The American Catholic History Research Center and University Archives
Curley Hall 1939 This building was named for University Chancellor Archbishop Michael J. Curley and was purpose-built in 1939 as a priest faculty residence.https://pbs.twimg.com/media/Ctcz5cHXYAA8PYg.jpgCurley Hall Courtesy of The American Catholic History Research Center and University ArchivesCurley Hall, The Catholic University of America38.936971, -77.001035The American Catholic History Research Center and University Archives
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